## Corpus Christi Parents' Group Monday, February, 10 2020

7:04 pm Call to Order Not Present: Laura Slakey, Kara Davison

- Call to Order Jen Colgan
- Welcome/Opening Prayer Annie Dizon
- Approval of January 2020 Minutes
- School Board Report Representative not present
- Moderator Update Michael Sahlman
  - Fallen tree removed. Fence to be repaired on Monday 2/17
  - Parent education night 3/4/20 7-8 in the gym. Focus will be on digital citizenship.
    Will survey 5-8th grade students regarding their digital usage. Will also be surveying the parents. Teachers will be doing a digital media in-service during the day as well.
  - $\circ~$  April  $1_{st}$  save the date for an evacuation day drill. No extended care. Must show ID
  - o Staff intent to return forms are being collected
  - Ms. Christie will not be returning. She is building the manual for her job
  - Applicant testing to be completed this Wed.
  - Meeting this Wed (2/12) Camp Arroyo. Will be organizing a babysitting night for further fundraising and consider selling candy during Easter. Goal cost is ~\$200/family.
- President Jen Colgan
  - Ann and Jen attended Jack Rivas' funeral
  - Family has requested donations to Christopher's Haven or Cure ATRT now in remembrance of Jack.
  - Meal train is available for sign up
- Vice President Annie Dizon
  - Volunteer hours to date 3,733
  - Reminders for families under hours will go out in the Wednesday envelope
- Secretary Laura Presnell
  - o No Updates
- Treasurer Michelle Shalauta/Amanda Okamoto
  - Rough estimate for CCPG income from Silent Auction ~\$70,000
  - Overall income is down from previous years
  - Will need to discuss remaining CCPG expenses for the rest of the year at March meeting.
  - Discussions regarding a task force with participants from each group CCPG, the school board and current or past chairs of the Silent Auction and Walk A Thon.

Ideally would include those that have knowledge of the events from a planning perspective and the problems that have been a challenge. The goal of the task force would be to rethink timing of fundraising events and possible reorganization of the Crab Feed and Silent Auction.

- Potential participants in a fundraising task force: Matt Veenstra, Jen Colgan, Kara Davison, Ann Endress, Laura Slakey, Jen Rivas, Annie Dizon, Amanda Okamoto, Kathleen Willard, Katie Bair, June Behrendt, Mr. Sahlman
- Being more clear about what fundraising money is used for should also be considered so those participating understand what they are supporting.
- Room Parent Coordinator Kara Davison Not present
- TIP Chair Jen Rivas
  - More teachers attended the Crab Feed compared to previous years.
  - February event is Valentine's Day treats
  - March/April school board dinner to go, the alternative month will plan for a luncheon.
- Fundraising Emma Silva-Fontana
  - Still awaiting check from Red Boy fundraiser
  - Awaiting date for Paulista Dine Out
- Mentor/Communications Ann Endress
  - Surveyed new parents regarding volunteer participation at Crab Feed. Majority attended and volunteered on some compacity. Still some confusion regarding mandatory volunteer hours during both Walk A Thon and Crab Feed.
- Parliamentarian Laura Slakey not present
- New Business
  - Annual pledge vote to be deferred to March meeting
- Adjournment: 8:19 pm

Next Meeting: Monday March 9, 2020 – Snack/prayer: Amanda Okamoto